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Malave, Erin M. _Pb’] 000 (144

From: Patrick J. O'Connor [PJOConnor@harpermeyer.com]

Sent:  Thursday, January 07, 2010 1:38 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of address (Globell1, Inc. / FEI Number 262258022)

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please change the principal and mailing address for Globell1, Inc. (FEI Number 262258022) to the
following:

Globellt, Inc.

Harper Meyer Perez Hagen O'Connor & Albert LLP
201 South Biscayne Boulevard, Suite 800

Miami, Florida 33131

Thank you for your assistance. Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or concerns.
Best regards,

Patrick J. O'Connor

Attorney in fact for Globell1, Inc.

PLEASE NOTE QUR NEW ADDRESS EFFECTIVE AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2009:

Patrick J. O'Connor

Farper Meyer Perez Hagen O'Connar & Albert LLP
201 South Biscayne Boulevard, Suite §00

Miami. Florida 33131

Phone: (303) 577-3443 ext. 318

Fax: (305) 577-9921

Email: pjoconnor@@harpermeyer.com

"This e-mail is from the law Grm of Harper Meyer Perez Hagen O'Connor & Albert LLP (the “Fim™), and is imtended solely (o the use of the individual(s) w
whom 1 is addressed. 11 you heljeve that you reeeived this c=nwail in eror, please notify the sender immediately, delete the c-mail from your computer and
dov not eopy o disclose it to anyone else. 17 you are not an existing elient of the Firm. do not construe anything in this e-mail 1o make you a client of the
Firm unless it containg n speeilic statement o that effect and do not diselose anything to the Fivmin reply that you vapeet it 1o hold in conlidence. [1'you
properly 1cceived this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retamed expert of the Firm, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to preseive the
attorney -client on work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality, This e-mail and any attachments have been scanned tor viruses. but
it is the responsibility of 1he tecipient to conduct their own security measures and no sesponsibility is accepted by the Firm for loss or damage arising 1tom
the receipt or sse of this e-mail. Furthes, no responsibility is accepted by the Firm for personal e-mail or e-mail not connected with the Finm's or its clients”
business.
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